



Meeting Summary

- **Welcome to the second Zoom meeting.**
 - Fred gave a brief explanation of how the meeting was conducted on Zoom
 - Declare a quorum by the number of check-ins. [Must be 10 members + 2 board members = 12 total.]
 - We had 25 members signed into Zoom
 - Davie Multipurpose center remains closed. There is no re-opening date yet.

- **Announce we have a quorum**

- **Approval of the Minutes by titles and Previous Meeting Summary by Rich WB4EHG**

- **Reports**

- **Treasurers report by Bruce W4BAE**

- Current amount in our accounts:

Account	Amount
Bank	\$1035.62
PayPal	\$19.12
Petty Cash	\$10.00
Receivables	+\$0
Payables	-\$0
Total:	\$1,064.84

- Amount of the total allocated to the trailer: **\$525..52**

- **Webmaster's Report by Rich**

- Jeff's web hosting is operating well
- I am making frequent updates to the web site
- I added a section on reoccurring contests, special events and QSO parties
- I added a section that explains contesting
- I added a section with a link to the most recent tropical storm/depression
- The [Florida Contest Group](#) has graciously allowed me to share their "[FCG FCP RadioSports Highlights for September2020](#)" document. I will change this monthly as I receive their reports.

- **Membership manager's report by Fred WB4BAG**



Davie Cooper City Amateur Radio Club

Meeting Agenda September 1, 2020



- 69 current members 46 members are ARRL = 67%
- Membership badges are now provided as a free benefit of joining the club (while supplies last), but we cannot mail them out. The postage cost per padded envelope is \$3.80 each.
- **Net manager's report by Aman KO4AZV**
 - Our net is held at 7:30 PM every Thursday evening on 147.210
 - [Youtube](#) streaming of nets is on-hold.
 - We held a swap net on August 27. It went well, we had a lively discussion
 - You can list ham/computer items for sale or wanted on any net
 - We are asking for volunteers to present topics of interest during the net
 - Our tech topic on Aug. 27 was SNR
- **Trailer report by Fred WB4BAG, on behalf of Neil WB2RUU**
 - ✚ Bruce, Fred and Rich are rebuilding the tribander antenna. We ordered a package of parts to replace all of the plastic parts. Anyone interested in helping and learning about beams is welcome to join us.
 - ✚ Need additional volunteers to assist on Sundays.
 - 2nd tribander rebuild.
 - Horizontal dipole rebuild.
 - Trailer straightening, cleanup and organizing
- **Testing report by Fred, on behalf of Tom N4MEO**
 - Fourth Covid Testing Session #20-4 was held on 8/25.
 - 6 VEs proctored the tests.
 - Late weekday afternoon in the Blue Moon parking lot
 - 15 tests administered to 15 Candidates. All passed.
 - Until we are back to testing prior to the physical meetings, we will continue to use the RSVP/confirmation process to control attendance.
 - **A big THANK YOU to Tom & Fred for leading the test sessions**
- **QSL manager's report by John W6BXQ**
 - Paper QSL's: zero
 - LOTW report
 - QSO's uploaded: 2442
 - QSL's: 752
 - WAS: We have all 50 confirmed.

~ 2 ~



Davie Cooper City Amateur Radio Club

Meeting Agenda September 1, 2020



- DXCC entities: 36 confirmed
- VUCC 6 Meters 57 grids confirmed
- WAZ 16 confirmed

➤ **Announcements**

○ Upcoming events

Next COVID Test session (#20-5) to be announced as soon as VEs are committed and scheduled. Likely sometime late in September. [Tonight, Tom set Tuesday, September 29th as the next testing session.] We already have 6 potential candidates to be tested.

➤ **Old business**

- None

➤ **New business**

- To donate \$50 to LOTW. Document here [link](#). **Motion passed.**
- To purchase N3FJP Logger for \$50. **Motion passed.**
- **Motion made and carried to contribute \$75** along with the other local clubs, for an ARRL Memorial Brick in the name of Roy Neiman KJ4EGN / SK.
- **Jay Juliano donated \$100 to the club**

➤ **Anything else for the good of the club?**

- Any announcements from the floor? None

➤ **Meeting adjourned.**

➤ **Presentation:**

Rich, WB4EHG:

Logging programs, specifically comparing N1MM and N3FJP programs.

<http://www.dcarc.club/presentations/2020-09-01%20Introduction%20to%20Logging%20V1.0.pdf>